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RAPIDAN SERVICE AUTHORITY .
11235 SFOTSWODD TRAY RMB%; SERVICE ALFTHORITY
PO Box 148 o Bmmw

RUCKERSVILLE , VA 22968
TeL 434-985-7811
Fax 434-985.60725

LOcust Grove, Va 22508
Tet 540-972-2133

Fax 540-972.7065
Serving the Counties of G;'eene, ison and Orange
ORANGE COUNTY
.May 07 2012
| ADMINISTRATION
DATE: May 7, 2012
TO:! Newspaper: Greene Record, Orange Review, Madison Eagle, Free-
Lance Star
FROM: Dudiey M. Pattie

General Manager
SUBJECT: Rapidan Service Authority Meeting AGENDA

The following is the-agenda for Rapidan Service Authority's meetirig to be held May 17,
2012. Please note that the meeting shall be held at 2:00 P.M. at the Madison County
Administration Building, Madison, Virginia. As this is informational, please print only if the
notice is at no cost to RSA.

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIRMAN
2. ESTABLISH QUORUM
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
4. OLD BUSINESS
a) Project Reporis
5. NEW BUSINESS:
a) Customer Requests
b) General Manager's Report
c) Expenditures
d) Closed Session (as needed)
6. ADJOURNMENT



